



Experienced in Back-end development (3 years) and Front-end development (7 years) and offering skills in Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, TypeScript and React. highly motivated and possess a strong aptitude for learning, and confident in my ability to quickly acquire the necessary skills and identify effective solutions. Fluent in English and mandarin.

Education

Huazhong University of Science and Technology

2008 - 2012

Bachelor of Software Engineering

Experience

Senior Full Stack Engineer

Jan 2017 - Jul 2023

Jirengu Inc., Hangzhou, China

- Built and maintained an online education system using Rails and Vue
- Improved the website performance and user experience.
- Developed and implemented best practices for coding standards, code reviews, and testing procedures to ensure high-quality code and efficient development.
- Built a SaaS application based on Rails and React

Full Stack Engineer

Aug 2016 - Dec 2016

Colorway Inc., Chengdu, China

- Maintained an human resources platform using Rails.
- Developed user-friendly web interfaces using Rails and jQuery.
- Built solid APIs for mobile apps.

Senior Frond-end Engineer

Jul 2014 - Jul 2016

Alibaba Group, Hangzhou, China

- Built and maintained front-end infrastructure such as scaffolding, UI frameworks, and component libraries to ensure the consistency and scalability of the company's web applications.
- Conducted research and development on new technologies and frameworks, including Vue and React, and developed strategies to implement them in production environments.
- Conducted code reviews, provided feedback and mentorship to junior developers

Senior Frond-end Engineer

Jul 2013 - Jul 2014

Brothers Bridge Technology, Wuhan, China

Skill: Backbone.js, AngularJS 1.x, Python

FronD-end Engineer

Jul 2012 - Jul 2013

Tencent, Shenzhen, China

Skill: JavaScript, jQuery

Open Source Projects

- frankfang/wheels - UI components built with vanilla JS
- frankfang/gulu - UI components built with Vue 2
- frankfang/mangosteen - An accounting software built with React

fangyinghang

GitHub

github.com/frankfang

Technical Profile

- JavaScript
- Ruby on Rails
- TypeScript
- HTML5 + CSS3
- React + Hooks
- Jest
- Vite
- Next.js
- PostgreSQL
- Docker
- Git
- Linux